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Number:  
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From: 
 

Private Individual 

Date: 
 

01 June 2023 

Subject: 
 

Non clinical agency spend 

 
Q1 Could I please request a breakdown of which recruitment agencies have supplied 

temporary non-Clinical staff from October 2022 – March 2023 
  
A1 Jobwise 
  
Q2 Amount of recruitment agency spend for temporary non-Clinical staff from October 2022 

– March 2023.  
  
A2 £14,093 with jobwise for the period 
  
Q3 Number of shifts filled by recruitment agencies for Estates, Facilities Management and 

Ancillary staff from October 2022-March 2023.   
  
A3 Zero 
  
Q4 Amount of recruitment agency spend for temporary staff for Estates, Facilities 

Management and Ancillary staff from October 2022 – March 2023 
  
A4 Zero 
  
Q5 Point of contact and contact details within your organisation who oversees temporary 

service provision and details of any Neutral or Master Vend contracts currently in place. 
  
A5 Diane Batey, Health Roster and Temporary Staffing Manager, 

Diane.Batey@lhch.nhs.uk 
 
No Neutral or Master Vendor contracts in place 
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